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Jp2g No. 19-7059D 

April 8, 2025  

 
Village of Merrickville-Wolford  
317 Brock Street West 
P.O. Box 340 
Merrickville, ON K0G 1N0 
 

Attn  Ms. Plumley  
 

Re Planning Report – Allocation of Uncommitted Reserve  
 Capacity of Sewage Treatment Plant 

_______________________________________________________ 
 

Dear Ms. Plumley: 

I am pleased to provide you with this report outlining the options available to Council in proceeding 
with the allocation of the remaining uncommitted reserve capacity of the Village Sewage Treatment 
Plant. This report provides recommendations to Council, consistent with MECP policy/regulations and 
best practices. 

Based on the January 21, 2025, report prepared by Andrew MacDonald of Jp2g Consultants Inc. 
presented to the February 10, 2025, Committee of Whole, the Village sewage treatment plant has 41.8 
m3/day uncommitted treatment capacity, which is equivalent to 119 people or 53 residential units (at 
2.25 persons per household) (Attachment #1).  Allocating the remaining 53 residential units will 
theoretically take the plant to 100% of the rated plant capacity.  When plants reach 80% capacity, 
municipalities are to explore options for expansion/increased capacity of the plant and for managing 
future allocation of capacity. 

At the March 10, 2025, Committee of Whole meeting, Council was presented with a chart which 
itemized approved development, allocated development, infill lots, along with McLean Landing Phase 
2A and 2B greenfield development (Attachment #2).  This chart presents Council with various options 
for consideration.   

From Attachment #2 it is demonstrated that the treatment plant will theoretically operate at 85% 
capacity when approved development, allocated development and infill lots are accounted for.  This 
does not account for servicing the north side of the Rideau River, treatment of septage or any 
greenfield development.  

Attachment #2 also identifies that if McLean Landing Phase 2A was included, along with reserve 
allocation for the north side servicing and septage treatment would theoretically take the sewage 
treatment plant to 100% of the rated capacity.  The chart also presents an option where both McLean 
Landing Phase 2A and 2B are included but that the reserve allocation for the north side and septage 
treatment are removed.  This scenario would represent 94% of the rated capacity of the plant.  It is 
important to acknowledge that there are additional greenfield development projects before Council, 
above and beyond McLean Landing Phase 2, that should be considered. 
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At the March 10 Committee of Whole, it was agreed that Council would undertake a Servicing Master 
Plan following the Municipal Class Environmental Assessment process, as part of its commitment to 
explore options for expansion/increased capacity of the sewage treatment plant to accommodate 
future growth.  Greenfield developments will be included as part of the analysis of the existing systems 
under future demands and to identify system expansion and upgrade requirements. Property owners 
will be consulted as part of the master plan process. 

Recommendations 

Staff presents the following recommendations consistent with MECP policy/regulations and best 
practices for Council’s consideration:  

 
1. Given the nature of the Village’s current MECP approval of the sewage treatment plant, it is 

recommended that only those “allocation options” which take into account the servicing of the 
north side of the river and/or the treatment of septage be supported by Council until such time 
as the Servicing Master Plan is completed and the preferred servicing method to address growth 
has been determined and/or until  additional capacity is created by addressing stormwater 
infiltration/treatment plant efficiencies.  
 

2. Until such time as the Servicing Master Plan is completed and the preferred servicing method 
to address growth has been determined and/or until additional capacity is created by 
addressing stormwater infiltration/treatment plant efficiencies, Council should defer 
consideration of sanitary allocation to all proposed greenfield developments (i.e. McLean 
Landing Phase 2a & 2b; Collar Hill Development; Southside of Lewis Street).These projects will 
be included in the Servicing Master Plan analysis.  

 
3. That Council support the allocation of uncommitted reserve capacity to residential infill and 

intensification projects within the Village, on a case-by-case basis, up to the equivalent of 18 
residential units. 

 

All of which is respectfully submitted. 
 
Sincerely, 
Jp2g Consultants Inc. 
ENGINEERS ▪ PLANNERS ▪ PROJECT MANAGERS 

 
Forbes Symon, MCIP, RPP 
Senior Planner 

 
Cc Neil Caldwell, Jp2g Consultants Inc. 
 Chad Keen, Village Manager of Public Works 
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Attachment #1 
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Attachment #2 
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